SYDNEY GOOZEY, RN

22 Potter Road Douglas, MA 01516 | 774-329-5429 | sgoozey22@gmail.com

Objective

Motivated nursing professional seeking a long range nursing career. Adaptive and flexible RN with over one year of experience primarily caring for patients with multi-system organ failure at a level one trauma hospital. ACLS certified; experienced in code/rapid response situations.

Education

Quinsigamond Community College Worcester, MA Practical Nursing Certificate 2017 **Mount Wachusett Community College** Gardner, MA Associate's Degree in Nursing 2020

Experience

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE

Transplant RN August 2020- Current **ICU Runner** May 2020- August 2020

DCU Field Hospital (UMASS)

LPN April 2020 - May 2020

Care Central VNA (Formerly Southern Worcester County VNA)

LPN September 2019 – March 2020

Beaumont Skilled Nursing and Rehabilitation Center

LPN August 2017 to September 2019

Key Responsibilities and Skills:

- Working independently as well as in teams
- Documentation and knowledge of Epic, Matrix, McKesson and MediTech systems
- Patient oriented care and education
- Time management with 5:1 patient assignments including complex patients
- Emergency code response
- Telemetry nursing; Peritoneal Dialysis; IV placement; Lab draws; Blood transfusions
- Exceptional nursing judgement and critical thinking
- Preventing the spread of communicable diseases
- Crisis and Disaster Response team nursing COVID-19
- Extensive knowledge of wound care and treatment